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1 message

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunawt.ca> Fri, May 22, 2015 at 8:19 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "info@nirb.ca" <info@nirb.ca>, Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunawt.ca>, Jonathan Sawoy
<jsawoy@nunawt.ca>

Good morning,

Re: 2BW-MEL1215 Renewal Application - All Weather Access Road - Meliadine-OMLE

Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) reviewed the attached application and has determined that it does not change the scope of the
originally reviewed project to an extent that would warrant a further review by the NPC at this time.

I have attached the terms agreed to as part of the applicable conformity determination which must form part of any authorisation or permit
issued for this project proposal.

Please ensure that any change in the scope of the projectis forwarded to our office for further review.

| have copied Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information.

Please contact me if have any questions.

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: April-20-15 4:22 PM

To: David Frenette

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 150420 2BW-MEL1215 Renewal Application - All Weather Access Road - Meliadine-OMLE

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:

The Nunawt Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on March 18, 2015, of a renewal application for a Type “B” water license for water use and
waste disposal associated with activities in the Kivaliq region of Nunawit. The application consists of the following documents:

e Email cower dated March 18, 2015
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e NPC Conformity dated November 18, 2011

e NIRB Notice of Indication dated February 20, 2012

e Non Technical Summary English

¢ Non Technical Summary Inuktitut

e Renewal Application Form, received March 18, 2015

o Renewal Cover Letter dated March 16,2015

The application can be obtained from our ftp site under PRUC with Username: public, Password: registry.

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/1%20PRUC%20P UBLIC%20REGISTRY/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BW %20-%20Watercourse/2BW-MEL1215%
20AEM/1%20APPLICATION/

The NWB undertook a preliminary review of your application and concluded that it meets the requirements of section 48(1) of the Nunavut
Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act (“Act”). Howewer, the NWB retains the right to request additional information and studies
pursuant to sections 48(2) of the Act or to issue guidelines for the prouvision of information pursuant to section 48(3) of the Act. A NWB
Technical Advisor may be in touch with you to clarify any technical details related to your application.

In accordance with S.11.5.10 of the Agreement Between the Inuit of the Nunavut Settlement Area and Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada
(“NLCA”), prior to the application being fully processed by the NWB the project proposal shall be reviewed by the Nunawt Planning Commission
(“NPC”), to determine whether the project proposal is in conformity with an approved land use plan. By copy of this letter, the NWB requests the
NPC provide its determination and recommendations to the NWB pursuant to Sections 13.4.2 through 13.4.5 of the NLCA, or written
confirmation that the project proposal falls outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan. Also, by copy of this letter to the Nunawt
Impact Review Board (“NIRB”), the NWB requests that if the project proposal requires screening, the NIRB provide the NWB with a determination
pursuant to Section 13.5.1 of the NLCA. If the project is exempt from screening pursuant to Schedule 12-1 of the NLCA, the NWB requests
written confirmation from the NIRB that the project proposal is in fact exempt from screening.

To ensure this application is dealt with in a timely fashion, the NWB forwards notice of all documentation to regulators and council of the
municipality (ies) most affected by the project, inviting interested parties to make representation directly to the NWB_within 30 days from the
date of this letter. The NWB may provide additional procedural instructions once the application has been reviewed by interested parties.

Subject to Sections 12.10.2 and 13.5.5 of the NLCA, where a review is required pursuant to Article 12, the NWB shall not approve any water
application that forms part of that review until Article 12 has been complied with.

Sincerely,
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To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-kivalliq+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.

2 attachments

ﬁ NWB 2BW MEL AWAR AEM RK Witteman Nov 2011 CD.pdf
114K

ﬁ NWB 2BW MEL AWAR AEM RK Witteman Nov 2011 QUE - completed form.pdf
957K
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